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time for a question

Kgurley@bhbl.org Kate Gurley Thursday, September 26, 2019 at 9:42:12 AM Eastern Daylight Time
To: jennifer.bennett@neric.org Jennifer Bennett

Hello Jen,
I was wondering if you had time today for a few quick questions about Safe Schools?
I am free most of the day, except for 1:00-2:00.
My numbers are below - the cell is the best way to reach me.
Thank you,
Kate

Kate Gurley  

                            
K-12 ELA & Reading RTI/AIS Dept. Director
Professional Development Coordinator
Burnt Hills - Ballston Lake CSD
work ~ 518-399-9141 x84151
cell   ~ 518-365-9288 

jennifer.bennett@neric.org Jennifer Bennett Thursday, September 26, 2019 at 9:44:12 AM Eastern Daylight
Time

To: Kgurley@bhbl.org 'Kate Gurley'

Sure – I’ll give you a call shortly.

 

From: Kate Gurley <Kgurley@bhbl.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:42 AM
To: Jennifer Bennett <jennifer.bennett@neric.org>
Subject: time for a question

 

** External E-Mail - Exercise Caution Before Clicking Links or Attachments **

 

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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

kgurley@bhbl.org Kate Gurley Thursday, September 26, 2019 at 9:49:01 AM Eastern Daylight Time
To: jennifer.bennett@neric.org Jennifer Bennett

Great - thanks 

Kate Gurley
K-12 ELA & Reading RTI/AIS Supervisor
Professional Development Coordinator 
Burnt Hills - Ballston Lake CSD
Work 518-399-9141 x84151
Cell 518-365-9288

On Sep 26, 2019, at 9:44 AM, Jennifer Bennett <jennifer.bennett@neric.org> wrote:

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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by
e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient
you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited.


